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Our Ref: MGLA240619-5744      

 
22 July 2019 

 
 
 
 
 
Dear  
  
Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 24 June 2019.  Your 
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
You asked for: 
 

Please note that I am only interested in information which was generated between 1 April 
2013 to 1 April 2016. 

1. During the aforementioned period did Ms Lumley communicate in writing with the 
Mayor about the project known as The Garden Bridge.  

2. If the answer is yes can you please provide copies of this correspondence and 
communication. 

3. During the aforementioned period did The Mayor reply to this correspondence and 
communication or did he write to Ms Lumley about The Garden Bridge. 

4. If the answer to question three is yes can you please provide copies of this 
correspondence and communication including emails.  

5. If any documentation has been destroyed can you please provide the following 
information. In the case of each destroyed piece of documentation can you state 
when it was destroyed and why. In the case of each destroyed piece of 
documentation can you please provide a brief outline of its contents. In the case of 
each destroyed piece of correspondence and communication can you provide details 
of the sender, the recipient and the date generated.  Can you also provide a brief 
outline of its contents. In the case of ALL destroyed documentation if the 
documentation continues to be held in another form can you please provide a copy 
of that document. 

 
Our response to your request is as follows: 
 
Please find extract from letter to Joanna Lumley dated 9 October 2013. (This was the only part 
of the letter which relates to the Garden Bridge): 
 
 



 
 

 

 
 
 
We have replied to previous Garden Bridge requests which you may find of interest: 
 

• https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information/foi-disclosure-log/eir-garden-bridge-correspondence-
joanna-lumley 

• https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information/foi-disclosure-log/foi-garden-bridge-review-interview-
transcripts 

• https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information-fois/foi-correspondence 

• https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information-fois/foi-garden-bridge-meetings-joanna-lumley 

• https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information/foi-disclosure-log/foi-mayor-joanna-lumley-and-
thomas-heatherwick-correspondence 

• https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information-fois/garden-brid-0 

 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference at the top of this letter. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 

 
Information Governance Officer 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
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